

# Fw: Updated minute

---

**From:** "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">  
**To:** "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sat, 18 Feb 2017 16:18:46 -0500  
**Attachments:** price mitigation minute draft Feb 18 130pm.docx (29.7 kB)

---

[Here's a 130 draft](#)

---

**From:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Saturday, February 18, 2017 1:30 PM  
**To:** Davidson, Steven (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF)  
**Cc:** Foster, Robert (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Updated minute

---

Hi all,

Attached is an updated minute that incorporates the version received from energy last night as well as SoC comments and Steven's comments this morning. We have incorporated most of the detail energy included but not in all areas, for example some of the detail on legislative change isn't here and some detail is more appropriate for a TB minute (e.g., on the affordability fund). I have left one comment in, around whether OEFC or the OFA would require any expanded powers as it could be added in 2Ai, will leave that to MOF to answer.

Tracked changes was not a pleasant read so I have made this clean but if you would like further details on the changes, just email me and I can walk you through them.

I've saved this version as Feb 18 130pm.

Same password.  
Thanks,  
martha

Martha Greenberg  
Assistant Deputy Minister  
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy  
(416) 325-5836  
[Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca](mailto:Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca)